
From:
To: Net Zero Teesside Project
Subject: RE: EN010103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 1 - 10 March 2023
Date: 24 March 2023 15:25:54

 

Dear Sir or Madam

By way of update on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited, the applicant has,
today, been provided with further comments on the draft protective provisions. NR will
require the protective provisions, once agreed, to form part of the Order itself however
the Applicant is of the view that they should remain confidential. This is a point of
principle that remains unresolved between the parties.

Yours faithfully

 

From: Net Zero Teesside Project
<NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Date: 10 March 2023 at 14:15:14 GMT
Subject: EN010103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 1 - 10 March
2023

[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Parties are invited to provide a response to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter
dated 10 March 2023 which is attached to this email and available on our website.  The
deadline for receipt of comments is 24 March 2023.
 
Kind regards,
 

Spencer Barrowman | Case Officer - National Infrastructure
The Planning Inspectorate
Directline: 
Helpline: 03
Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 

@PINSgov
 The Planning Inspectorate
 planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning



Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the
law.
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy
Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged
and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you
are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no
action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then
delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is
subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken
steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It
is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect
the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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Chris Robinson
Senior Associate

Dentons UK and Middle East LLP | 1 George Square Glasgow, Glasgow, G2 1AL
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Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. Unless we state otherwise, our emails are
confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, distribution and use are prohibited; please
notify us immediately and delete this copy from your system. Dentons records and stores emails sent to us or our affiliates in keeping with our internal
policies and procedures.

Dentons places a high value on the security of our clients' money. Due to a significant increase in cybercrime and fraud you are strongly encouraged to
verify the authenticity of our bank account details by speaking to your usual contact at the firm whenever you receive them by email. If you receive an
email purporting to be from someone at Dentons which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those we have previously given, it is
unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email nor act on any information contained in it but contact us immediately. We do not accept liability for
the loss of any money sent to a bank account which is not an authentic Dentons bank account.

Dentons UK and Middle East LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under no. OC322045. t is authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number 447523 and the Law Society of Scotland. A list of its members is open for inspection at its registered
office: One Fleet Place, London EC4M 7WS. Any reference to a "partner" means a person who is a partner, member, consultant or employee with
equivalent standing and qualifications in one of Dentons' affiliates. Please see dentons.com for Legal Notices.

 




